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PROCEEDI NGS

JUDCGE DI PPEL: Ckay. Let's go ahead and
go on the record.

My nane's Nancy Dippel. 1'mthe
Regul atory Law Judge assigned to this case, and we have
cone here today for Case No. GC-2017-0173, in the
matter of Montgonery and G easer, Conpl ai nant, versus
Uni on El ectric Conpany doi ng busi ness as Anmeren
M ssouri for Respondent. W've conme here today for a
procedural conference.

M. Greas-- or M. Mntgonery was
representing this firmin the conplaint, is the
Conpl ai nant, and has not appeared on our teleconference
yet, and | have attenpted to call his nunber that was
on the pleading and did not get an answer and there was
no way to |l eave a nessage. So, we're going -- it's now
10: 15, and we're going to go ahead and --

Ch, has soneone joined us? Hello?

UNKNOWN PERSON:  Hello. I'mcalling for
Mal com Mont gonery.

JUDGE DI PPEL: Yes.

UNKNOWN PERSON: He wanted ne to call and
get this all set up for him | will now transfer the
call to him Ckay?

JUDGE DI PPEL: Ckay. Thank you.

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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UNKNOWN PERSON:  You' re wel cone.

JUDCGE DI PPEL: W can go off the record
while we get this set up.

(O f the record.)

JUDGE DI PPEL: M. Montgonery?

MR, MONTGOVERY: Hello. This is Malcom
Montgonery. | amsorry for being |ate.

JUDGE DIPPEL: Al right. W can barely
hear you, M. Montgonery.

MR, MONTGOMERY: (Okay. Can you hear ne
better now?

JUDGE DI PPEL: Yes. |'m Nancy D ppel.
' mthe Regul atory Law Judge.

kay. So, M. Montgonery has joined us
on the tel ephone, and I"mgoing to begin with entries
of appear ance.

And, M. Montgonery, |'ll go ahead and
| et you go first.

MR, MONTGOMERY: My nane is Mal com H.
Mont gonery. | amthe conplainant, and | think that's
it? Right?

JUDGE DI PPEL: That's fine.

MR, MONTGOVERY: (kay.

JUDGE DI PPEL: And for the Conpany?

M5. G BONEY: For Union Electric Conpany

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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doi ng busi ness as Aneren M ssouri, |'m Sarah G boney of
the law firmSmth Lewis. M address is 111 South
Ninth Street, Colunbia, Mssouri, 65201, and with ne as
a conpany representative is Ms. Cathy Hart.

JUDGE DI PPEL: And for Staff?

MS. ASLIN:. For Staff counsel, Casi Aslin
and Jeff Keevil, and as our representative from Staff,
we have M chell e Bocklidge. OQur address is P.QO Box
360, Jefferson City, Mssouri, 65102.

JUDGE DI PPEL: And, M. Montgonery, could
you hear Ms. Aslin all right?

MR. MONTGOMVERY: Kind of. That's all

right.

JUDGE DI PPEL: Ckay.

MR, MONTGOMERY: No probl em

JUDGE DIPPEL: |'ll have her speak up a
little.

MR, MONTGOMERY: All right.

JUDGE DI PPEL: Al right then.

kay. So, | called you here today for a
Procedural Conference and sort of an opportunity for
you all to discuss this matter and see if there's any
settlenment or satisfaction that can be reached.

MR, MONTGOVERY: (kay.

JUDGE DI PPEL: | don't actually have a

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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| ot of procedural matters before us. Just, if there is

not a settlenent that can be reached, then we woul d go

ahead and -- and do a procedural schedule to set this
for hearing. And, so, you mght consider that if -- if
there's --

MR MONTGOVERY: So -- so, this is not
for purpose of -- excuse ne. But this is not for
pur pose of actually arguing the nerits today.

JUDGE DI PPEL: That is correct.

MR. MONTGOVERY: Ckay.

JUDGE DI PPEL: This is just a conference,
like | say, to see if you all can -- can reach any kind
of settlenent; and, if not, then for you to naybe agree
to a date for a hearing or --

MR, MONTGOMERY: And -- and the date for
hearing, that -- that hearing woul d be conducted where?

JUDGE DI PPEL: Well, as this is a snal
conplaint matter --

MR, MONTGOMERY:  Yes.

JUDGE DI PPEL: OCh, yes. I'msorry. |
was just -- | just realize this is not residentia
complaint. Qur Residential Conplaint Rule or a Small
Conplaint Rule requires that, if you request it, we
come to you. But I'mnot sure if that counts for

commer ci al .

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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MR, MONTGOMVERY: On a conmerci al
bui | di ng?

JUDGE DI PPEL: Does Staff know the answer
tothat? I'Il have to actually -- to be honest, I'l
have to | ook at the rule, M. Montgonery.

MR MONTGOMERY: Well, |1'd certainly
request that you cone to ne instead of nme going to you,
but -- but | appreciate you looking into it, yes.

JUDGE DI PPEL: And -- and we can, even if
-- if it's conducted here.

MR, MONTGOVERY: (kay.

M5. G BONEY: | just |ooked at the rule,
and it just says if a custoner of a utility files a
formal conpl aint regarding any dispute involving | ess
than $3,000. So, | guess it applies to any custormer.

JUDGE DI PPEL: Ckay. So, it does apply
to you then. So -- so, you --

MR. MONTGOMERY: So, we can -- we can
have a hearing here -- here in Cape Grardeau?

JUDGE DI PPEL: Yes.

MR, MONTGOMERY: (Good. Ckay.

JUDGE DI PPEL: You know, as -- as
sonebody from-- who is fromthat area, | -- | hope
that you can reach a settl enent.

MR, MONTGOVERY: Well, | -- 1'd certainly

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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li ke to.

JUDGE DI PPEL: All right. But, yes. And
-- and, M. Montgonery, our procedural rules, do you
have a copy of those?

MR. MONTGOMERY: |'mnot sure that | do.
You may well have sent themto ne. | actually revi ewed
this matter fromthe standpoint of nerits, but | don't
know that | actually reviewed it fromthe standpoint of
procedur es.

JUDGE DI PPEL: Okay. Well --

MR, MONTGOMERY: You may wel | have sent
themto ne, but | apologize, | have -- | have not
revi ewed those.

JUDCGE DI PPEL: Qur small conplaints are
generally nore informal anyway --

MR, MONTGOMERY: (Ckay.

JUDGE DIPPEL: -- but I -- 1 will direct
you, they're in the Code of State Regul ations --

MR, MONTGOMERY: (Ckay.

JUDCGE DI PPEL: -- in Chapter -- what is
it? -- 240 --

MR KEEVIL: 4-- 4 CSR 240-2.

JUDGE DI PPEL: Yeah.

MR, MONTGOMERY: Ckay. And |I'msorry. |
-- | know -- | could not hear him so --

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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JUDGE DI PPEL: That's fine.

MR, MONTGOVERY: CSR what now?

JUDGE DI PPEL: It's 4 CSR -- so, it's
Title 4 of the Code of State Regul ati ons, Chapter 240,
or 240 is the -- the division nunber.

MR, MONTGOMERY: All right.

JUDCGE DI PPEL: And, then, our procedural
rules are in Chapter 2. So, if you go to the Secretary
of State's website, you can --

MR. MONTGOVERY: Ckay.

JUDCGE DI PPEL: -- you can see all of
t hose rul es.

MR. MONTGOVERY: Sure. That wll be
fine. That will be fine.

JUDCGE DI PPEL: And, so, that's really al
| have, unless there are other procedural notions or
coments that you would |ike to nake.

M. Montgonery, did you have anything
el se?

MR, MONTGOMERY: Not fromthe standpoint
of procedural. And | would like to nmake a coupl e of
points in hopes that we can resolve this matter, but if
I'"'mnot allowed to do that at this point, | understand.

JUDGE DI PPEL: Well, I'mgoing to --

after we're done with the formal stuff here, the Court

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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Reporter and | are going to leave, and I'mgoing to
| eave you all to talk -- talk, hash it out in private.
kay? So --

MR, MONTGOMERY: That's fine. But you're
nore than wel conme to be the referee throughout the
entire process.

JUDGE DI PPEL: Well, to keep ny

neutrality for a --

MR. MONTGOMERY: | under st and.

JUDGE DI PPEL: -- a hearing, I'll -- 1
w |l not do that.

MR, MONTGOMERY: Ckay.

JUDGE DIPPEL: I'll let you have your

settlenment in private

MR, MONTGOVERY:  Yeah.

JUDCGE DI PPEL: So, did you have anyt hing
further, Ms. G boney?

M5. G BONEY: Judge, | was just wondering
what kind of tineline we mght be looking at? |'m
hopeful we have a settlenent, too, but if we don't,
should we maybe set a -- a date by which we would file

a Joint Procedural Schedule or sonething |ike that?

JUDGE DI PPEL: Well, yes. | would ask
that you all file a procedural schedule joint if you
can; if -- if you can't, individual within 10 days.
Tl GER COURT REPORTI NG, LLC 10
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And 1'll -- 1 can issue a notice about that.

M5. G BONEY: Thank you.

MR, MONTGOMERY: Thank you.

JUDGE DI PPEL: Again, the small conplaint
procedure is nore expedited as well. So --

MR, THOMAS: Judge, while you're talking
about that, just one thing. | nean, God forbid if it
goes to hearing, | do believe you can do the small
conpl ai nts by video or phone or sonething |ike that.

JUDGE DI PPEL: Yes. | -- | probably
woul d - -

MR THOMAS:. | would certainly request
that you consider that very strongly.

MR, MONTGOVERY: Well, Judge, | -- |
certainly understand their request, but | would nuch
prefer everybody cone down to Cape G rardeau.

JUDGE DI PPEL: Well, we can -- we can
figure that out |ater.

MR, MONTGOMERY: (Ckay.

JUDCGE DI PPEL: But, certainly, parties
such as Staff who is neutral, | would certainly be
willing to allow to appear by phone.

M5. G BONEY: So long as anyone filing an
exhibit or wishing to use an exhibit would provide

copies before time electronically so that all the

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
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parties wll have them
MR. MONTGOVERY: That's fine, Judge.
JUDGE DI PPEL: But, again, we'll discuss
that -- or 1I'lIl put discuss -- |I'll put that in a
procedural order that cones out. But if you -- again,

if you don't have a settlenent on the nerits and you do

have sone particul ars about the procedure, you nay

al so, you know, agree to whatever procedure you' d like

to follow and -- and submt that to ne as well.

MR. MONTGOVERY: Ckay.
JUDGE DI PPEL: Anything else from Staff?
M5. ASLIN.  No.

JUDGE DI PPEL: Al right, then. 1 think
t hat concludes the on-the-record portion, so | wll
| eave the roomand let you all talk it out. If you
have any questions for ne, | will be in ny office, and

you can reach ne there. So --

record.

M5. G BONEY: Thank you, Judge.

JUDCGE DI PPEL: Thank you, M. Montgonery.
MR, MONTGOMERY: Judge, thank you.

JUDGE DI PPEL: And we'll go off the

MR. MONTGOMERY: Ckay.

(O f the record.)

TI GER COURT REPORTI NG LLC
WAV TI GERCR. COM  573. 999. 2662
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CERTI FI CATE

I, Panela S. Gentry, Certified Shorthand
Reporter with the firmof Tiger Court Reporting, LLC,
do hereby certify that | was personally present at the
proceedi ngs had in the above-entitled cause at the tine
and place set forth in the caption sheet thereof; that
| then and there took down in Stenotype the proceedi ngs
had; and that the foregoing is a full, true and correct
transcript of such Stenotype notes so made at such tine

and pl ace.

Panela S. Gentry, CSR, CCR
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Page 2 Page 3
APPEARANCES: 1 PROCEEDINGS
FOR COMPLAI NANT: 2 JUDGE DIPPEL: Okay. Let'sgo ahead and
MR MALCOM H. MONTGOMERY (vi a tel ephone) 3 goon the record.
118 Thenis 4 My name's Nancy Dippel. I'm the

Cape G rardeau, Mssouri 63701
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Ms. Cathy Hart, Ameren M ssouri Representative

N
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5 Regulatory Law Judge assigned to this case, and we have
6 come here today for Case No. GC-2017-0173, in the

7 matter of Montgomery and Greaser, Complainant, versus
8 Union Electric Company doing business as Ameren

9 Missouri for Respondent. We've come heretoday for a
10 procedural conference.

11 Mr. Greas-- or Mr. Montgomery was

12 representing this firm in the complaint, isthe

13 Complainant, and has not appeared on our tel econference
14 yet, and | have attempted to call his number that was

15 on the pleading and did not get an answer and there was
16 no way to leave amessage. So, we're going -- it's now

17 10:15, and we're going to go ahead and --

18 Oh, has someonejoined us? Hello?

19 UNKNOWN PERSON: Hello. I'm calling for

20 Macom Montgomery.

21 JUDGE DIPPEL: Yes.

22 UNKNOWN PERSON: He wanted meto call and
23 get thisall set up for him. | will now transfer the

24 call to him. Okay?
25 JUDGE DIPPEL: Okay. Thank you.

Page 4

UNKNOWN PERSON: Y ou're welcome.

JUDGE DIPPEL: We can go off the record
while we get this set up.

(Off therecord.)

JUDGE DIPPEL: Mr. Montgomery?

MR. MONTGOMERY: Hello. Thisis Malcom
Montgomery. | am sorry for being late.

JUDGE DIPPEL: All right. We can barely
9 hear you, Mr. Montgomery.

O~NO O WNPE

10 MR. MONTGOMERY: Okay. Canyou hear me
11 better now?

12 JUDGE DIPPEL: Yes. I'm Nancy Dippel.

13 I'm the Regulatory Law Judge.

14 Okay. So, Mr. Montgomery hasjoined us

15 on the telephone, and I'm going to begin with entries

16 of appearance.

17 And, Mr. Montgomery, I'll go ahead and

18 let you go first.

19 MR. MONTGOMERY: My nameisMalcom H.
20 Montgomery. | am the complainant, and | think that's
21 it? Right?

22 JUDGE DIPPEL: That'sfine.

23 MR. MONTGOMERY: Okay.

24 JUDGE DIPPEL: And for the Company?

25 MS. GIBONEY: For Union Electric Company

Page 5
1 doing business as Ameren Missouri, I'm Sarah Gibongy of
2 thelaw firm Smith Lewis. My addressis 111 South
3 Ninth Street, Columbia, Missouri, 65201, and with me as
4 acompany representative is Ms. Cathy Hart.
5 JUDGE DIPPEL: And for Staff?
6 MS. ASLIN: For Staff counsel, Casi Aslin
7 and Jeff Keevil, and as our representative from Staff,
8 we have Michelle Bocklidge. Our addressis P.O. Box
9 360, Jefferson City, Missouri, 65102.
10 JUDGE DIPPEL: And, Mr. Montgomery, could
11 you hear Ms. Adlin al right?

12 MR. MONTGOMERY: Kind of. That'sall
13 right.

14 JUDGE DIPPEL: Okay.

15 MR. MONTGOMERY: No problem.

16 JUDGE DIPPEL: I'll have her speak up a
17 little.

18 MR. MONTGOMERY: All right.

19 JUDGE DIPPEL: All right then.

20 Okay. So, | called you here today for a

21 Procedural Conference and sort of an opportunity for
22 you al to discuss this matter and seeif there's any
23 settlement or satisfaction that can be reached.

24 MR. MONTGOMERY: Okay.

25 JUDGE DIPPEL: | don't actually have a
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4 for hearing. And, so, you might consider that if -- if
5 there's--

6 MR. MONTGOMERY: So -- so, thisis not
7 for purpose of -- excuse me. But thisis not for

8 purpose of actually arguing the merits today.

9 JUDGE DIPPEL: That is correct.
10 MR. MONTGOMERY': Okay.
11 JUDGE DIPPEL: Thisisjust aconference,

12 likel say, to seeif you all can -- can reach any kind

13 of settlement; and, if not, then for you to maybe agree
14 to adate for ahearing or --

15 MR. MONTGOMERY: And -- and the date for
16 hearing, that -- that hearing would be conducted where?
17 JUDGE DIPPEL: Well, asthisisasmall

18 complaint matter --

19 MR. MONTGOMERY': Yes.

20 JUDGE DIPPEL: Oh, yes. I'msorry. |

21 wasjust -- | just realize thisis not residential

22 complaint. Our Residential Complaint Rule or a Small
23 Complaint Rule requiresthat, if you request it, we

24 cometo you. But I'm not sureif that counts for

Page 6 Page 7
1 lot of procedural matters before us. Just, if thereis 1 MR. MONTGOMERY: On acommercial
2 not a settlement that can be reached, then wewouldgo | 2 building?
3 ahead and -- and do a procedural scheduleto set this 3 JUDGE DIPPEL: Does Staff know the answer

4 tothat? I'll have to actualy -- to be honest, I'll

5 haveto look at the rule, Mr. Montgomery.

6 MR. MONTGOMERY: Wsdll, I'd certainly

7 request that you come to me instead of me going to you,
8 but -- but | appreciate you looking into it, yes.

9 JUDGE DIPPEL: And -- and we can, even if
10 --if it's conducted here.

11 MR. MONTGOMERY: Okay.

12 MS. GIBONEY: | just looked at the rule,

13 and it just saysif acustomer of autility filesa

14 formal complaint regarding any dispute involving less
15 than $3,000. So, | guessit appliesto any customer.
16 JUDGE DIPPEL: Okay. So, it does apply
17 toyouthen. So-- so, you --

18 MR. MONTGOMERY: So, we can -- we can
19 have a hearing here -- here in Cape Girardeau?

20 JUDGE DIPPEL: Yes.
21 MR. MONTGOMERY: Good. Okay.
22 JUDGE DIPPEL: You know, as-- as

23 somebody from -- who isfrom that area, | -- | hope
24 that you can reach a settlement.

4 have acopy of those?

5 MR. MONTGOMERY: I'm not surethat | do.

6 You may well have sent them to me. | actually reviewed
7 this matter from the standpoint of merits, but | don't

8 know that | actually reviewed it from the standpoint of

9 procedures.

10 JUDGE DIPPEL: Okay. Well --

11 MR. MONTGOMERY: You may well have sent
12 themto me, but | apologize, | have -- | have not

13 reviewed those.

14 JUDGE DIPPEL: Our small complaints are

15 generally moreinformal anyway --

16 MR. MONTGOMERY: Okay.

17 JUDGE DIPPEL: -- but | -- | will direct

18 you, they'rein the Code of State Regulations --

19 MR. MONTGOMERY: Okay.

20 JUDGE DIPPEL: -- in Chapter -- what is

21 it?-- 240 --

22 MR. KEEVIL: 4-- 4 CSR 240-2.

23 JUDGE DIPPEL: Yeah.

24 MR. MONTGOMERY: Okay. And I'm sorry. |

25 -- | know -- | could not hear him, so --

25 commercial. 25 MR. MONTGOMERY: Wéll, | -- I'd certainly
Page 8 Page 9

1 liketo. 1 JUDGE DIPPEL: That'sfine.

2 JUDGE DIPPEL: All right. But, yes. And 2 MR. MONTGOMERY: CSR what now?

3 -- and, Mr. Montgomery, our procedural rules, do you 3 JUDGE DIPPEL : It's4 CSR -- s0, it's

4 Title 4 of the Code of State Regulations, Chapter 240,
5 or 240 isthe -- the division number.

6 MR. MONTGOMERY:: All right.

7 JUDGE DIPPEL: And, then, our procedural
8 rulesarein Chapter 2. So, if you go to the Secretary
9 of State's website, you can --

10 MR. MONTGOMERY': Okay.

11 JUDGE DIPPEL: -- you can see dll of

12 thoserules.

13 MR. MONTGOMERY: Sure. That will be
14 fine. That will be fine.

15 JUDGE DIPPEL: And, s, that'sreally al
16 | have, unlessthere are other procedural motions or
17 comments that you would like to make.

18 Mr. Montgomery, did you have anything
19 else?
20 MR. MONTGOMERY': Not from the standpoint

21 of procedural. And | would like to make a couple of
22 pointsin hopes that we can resolve this matter, but if
23 I'm not alowed to do that at this point, | understand.
24 JUDGE DIPPEL: Wédll, I'm going to --

25 after we're done with the formal stuff here, the Court
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Page 10 Page 11
1 Reporter and | are going to leave, and I'm going to 1 And I'll -- | can issue anotice about that.
2 leaveyou al to talk -- talk, hash it out in private. 2 MS. GIBONEY: Thank you.
3 Okay? So -- 3 MR. MONTGOMERY: Thank you.
4 MR. MONTGOMERY: That'sfine. But you're | 4 JUDGE DIPPEL: Again, the small complaint

5 more than welcome to be the referee throughout the
6 entire process.

7 JUDGE DIPPEL: WEell, to keep my
8 neutrality for a--
9 MR. MONTGOMERY : | understand.

10 JUDGE DIPPEL: -- ahearing, I'll -- |

11 will not do that.

12 MR. MONTGOMERY: Okay.

13 JUDGE DIPPEL: I'll let you have your

14 settlement in private.

15 MR. MONTGOMERY: Yeah.

16 JUDGE DIPPEL: So, did you have anything
17 further, Ms. Giboney?

18 MS. GIBONEY: Judge, | was just wondering
19 what kind of timeline we might be looking at? I'm

20 hopeful we have a settlement, too, but if we don't,

21 should we maybe set a-- adate by which we would file
22 aJoint Procedural Schedule or something like that?
23 JUDGE DIPPEL: WEell, yes. | would ask

24 that you al file a procedural schedule joint if you

25 can; if -- if you can't, individua within 10 days.

5 procedure is more expedited aswell. So --

6 MR. THOMAS: Judge, while you'retalking
7 about that, just onething. |1 mean, God forbid if it

8 goesto hearing, | do believe you can do the small

9 complaints by video or phone or something like that.

10 JUDGE DIPPEL: Yes. | -- | probably
11 would --
12 MR. THOMAS: | would certainly request

13 that you consider that very strongly.

14 MR. MONTGOMERY: Wéell, Judge, | -- |
15 certainly understand their request, but | would much
16 prefer everybody come down to Cape Girardeau.

17 JUDGE DIPPEL: WEéell, we can -- we can
18 figurethat out later.

19 MR. MONTGOMERY: Okay.

20 JUDGE DIPPEL: But, certainly, parties

21 such as Staff who is neutral, | would certainly be

22 willing to allow to appear by phone.

23 MS. GIBONEY: So long as anyone filing an
24 exhibit or wishing to use an exhibit would provide
25 copies before time electronically so that all the

6 if you don't have a settlement on the merits and you do
7 have some particulars about the procedure, you may

8 also, you know, agree to whatever procedure you'd like
9 tofollow and -- and submit that to me as well.

Page 12 Page 13

1 parties will have them. ! CERTIFICATE
2 MR. MONTGOMERY: That'sfine, Judge. 2
3 JUDGE DIPPEL: But, again, We’” dISCU$ 3 |, Panela S. Gentry, Certified Shorthand
4 that -- or I'll putdiscuss——l'llputthatina 4 Reporter with the firmof Tiger Court Reporting, LLC,
5 procedural order that comes out. But if you -- again, 5 do hereby certify that | was personally present at the

6 proceedings had in the above-entitled cause at the tinme

7

8

9

10 MR. MONTGOMERY: Okay.

11 JUDGE DIPPEL: Anything else from Staff?
12 MS. ASLIN: No.

13 JUDGE DIPPEL: All right, then. | think

14 that concludes the on-the-record portion, so | will

15 leave theroom and let you al talk it out. If you

16 have any questionsfor me, | will bein my office, and
17 you can reach methere. So --

18 MS. GIBONEY: Thank you, Judge.

19 JUDGE DIPPEL: Thank you, Mr. Montgomery.
20 MR. MONTGOMERY: Judge, thank you.

21 JUDGE DIPPEL: Andwell go off the

22 record.

23 MR. MONTGOMERY: Okay.

24 (Off the record.)

25

and place set forth in the caption sheet thereof; that
| then and there took down in Stenotype the proceedings

had; and that the foregoing is a full, true and correct

[
o

transcript of such Stenotype notes so nmade at such tinme

o
[N

and pl ace.

bR e
AW N

Panmela S. Gentry, CSR CCR

[
o
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